Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Because of PJH’s shortened time at UBCM I’'m not sure we can squeeze this in.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Fyi — might be a good photogenic outing during UBCM

From: Sarah Mccullough [mailto:Smccullough@vailresorts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Geoff:

We would welcome the opportunity to provide a short construction tour update during UBCM for the Premier and
Ministers who would be interested in reviewing progress on our $66 million investment in on-mountain improvements.
| look forward to hearing whether this is of interest and whether there may be a preferred date and time that would be
suitable.

Sarah

Sarah McCullough | Director, Government and Community Relations | Whistler Blackcomb
p: 604.938.7380 c: 604.328.1956 f: 604.938.7527 e: smccullough@vailresorts.com

4545 Blackcomb Way | Whistler, BC | VON 1B4

whistlerblackcomb.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above, and may be privileged. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender immediately, stating that you have
received the message in error, then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE:S.15 issue

Thanks Don! $.19
s.15

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject:s.15 issue

Kate,

Meant to tell you, .15 came by Monday morning abouts.13
s.15

That's it.
Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

.issue.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 10:59 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-84600 Due: August 15, 2018
Good by me

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Van Meer-
Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-84600 Due: August 15, 2018

Hello,

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from Marie Della Mattia.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. Some initial severing has been applied. If you could please
review the below mentioned pages and please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure or any additional
harms for the emails you authored.

Geoff — Layne’s emails on pages 1-3
Sage — Marie’s emails on pages 2-9
Bob — page 2

Elizabeth — page 3

Kate — page 5

Thank you so much !

Alison
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 11:54 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-84693 Due: August 14, 2018

Is this the redacted version? There seems to be none

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-84693 Due: August 14, 2018

Hello,
Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from Marie Della Mattia

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. If you could please review the below mentioned pages and
please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored.

Sage — your emails on pages 1, 5-6

Geoff — Layne’s emails on pages 1, 3, 9, 10, 12
Kate — pages 2, 9, 10

Amber — page 8

Thank you so much !

Alison
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ministerial Tour Tracking

Looks fine with me and yes a month out should work for most folks.

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ministerial Tour Tracking

| can send, through Debbie. Suggested changes below Kate. Are you okay with them?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Ministerial Tour Tracking

Hi Geoff,

To follow up on our conversation yesterday about tracking Ministerial Tours | have drafted a short email that could be
sent out to MA’s either by you or Amber. As the tour plans start to come in from Ministries | propose that | track them
in a calendar similar to how we track PO vacation time. We can then see any overlap in locations or regions that may
need to be coordinated. Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Kate

In an effort to amplify and coordinate Minister tours we are asking that you submit all tour plans to Kate Van Meer-
Mass (is this timeframe possible?) one month ahead of the event, or as soon as possible prior to the event. This is not
for tour sign off but so the Premier’s Office it is simply to have a better sense of where Ministers are travelling to and
coordinating announcements. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact myself or Kate Van Meer-
Mass. Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MultiCultural event

| have a feeling we are going to need a meeting on this.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MultiCultural event

Update from Amber Keane on the Sept 21°* event -

From: Keane, Amber [mailto:Amber.Keane@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MultiCultural event

Hi A2,

We have booked the Firefighter Banquet hall for a sit down dinner. All 4 Burnaby MLA’s are co-hosting the event at this
point and a few Surrey MLA’s may join in.

My agenda so far is:

Date: September 21st
Time: 5pm-8pm
Place: Firefighters Banquet & Conference Centre, 6515 Bonsor Ave, Burnaby, BC V5H 3ES8

Guests start to arrive at 5pm

Speeches 6pm- Raj Chouhan, The Premier

Dinner 6:30

Possibility letting each community leader say a sentence or two at their table with a cordless mic 7:15
End 8ish

We are hoping for 100 guests from around 18 different cultural communities. | will be picking people from the attached
list that | received from former MLA Jane Shin (Please disregard the MLA section as it is dated). Feel free to let me know
if there is any concern with any one on the list by August 22" when a save the date will go out. | can provide you with
confirmed guests closer to event.

We will have goody bags with MLA’s “swag” in it- perhaps a greeting from the Premier could go inside?

Sorry it is pretty rough right now as I've been focused on our big BBQ that is coming up this weekend.

| have also attached our first draft of the “save the date” invite —it might change though if we get more MLA’s hosting
with us.
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Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Best,
Al
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MultiCultural event

Attachments: SAVE THE DATE.jpg; Multicultural Reception - Master List.xIsx
Hey folks,

This event is slightly different than expected. I'm going to pull together a meeting on it for tomorrow so we can figure
out how to proceed.

K

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
Place: Firefighters Banquet & Conference Centre, 6515 Bonsor Ave, Burnaby, BC V5H 3E8

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

12
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Keane, Amber LASS:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting re Sept 21st event

Hi Folks,

I’'m going to set up a concall for tomorrow to discuss the Sept 21 event in Burnaby. | have a couple of questions and
suggestions.

Kate

13
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 1, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7

That seems like a very good idea.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7

| think we should make a proactive call to the Fed to explain? Stephen is around, and | can call .. .

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Importance: High

Flagging this for both of you as you may get questions as to why ppl are not attending

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Importance: High

Just keeping you in the loop.

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Hunt,
Charlotte PSSG:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; McLaren, Chris
PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Waters,
Leah TRAN:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX;
Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX;
Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hong, Jonathan PSSG:EX; Hubley, Holly
AEST:EX; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Purdy,
Sandra FLNR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7

Importance: High

Hi,

14
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In the event you may have seen or received below invitation — please note MLAs have been advised not to accept this
offer/invite, as recommended by the Conflict of Interest Commissioner’s office. FYI— this information will also be sent
to CAs and LAs.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Marisha Zuckerman

Sent: July-26-18 8:21 AM

To: Marisha Zuckerman <mzuckerman@bcfed.ca>

Subject: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Importance: High

< A1\ »

\\Hﬂ/’,
BCCWITT join BCCWITT & BCFED at a BC Lions Game!!

The BC Centre for Women in the Trades and the BC Federation of Labour are hosting a box suite for women in
the trades at the BC Lion's Hats off to the Trades.

This is an opportunity for women from the trades to network with BCCWITT project partners as well as
government, industry and labour leaders and to celebrate the BC Lions’ Be More Than A Bystander campaign
launching in the construction industry.

Please RSVP: aboscariol@bcfed.ca

Date: September 7, 2018

Game: Ottawa Redblacks at BC Lions

Event start: 6:00 PM

Game start:  7:00 PM

Location: BC Place Stadium, 777 Pacific Blvd, Vancouver

Space is limited, so please RSVP now.
We hope you can make it!

Sincerely,

IRENE LANZINGER
President

Sent by:

Marisha Zuckerman| Executive Assistant | BC Federation of Labour
200 - 5118 Joyce Street, Vancouver, BC V5R 4H1
Tel: 604-430-1421 | e-mail mzuckerman@bcfed.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hockin,

Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber

PREM:EX
Subject: Vacation Calendar
Attachments: Scan_20180802.pdf

Hi folks,
Attached is the vacation calendar for all of PO. If you have any questions please let me know.

Kate

17
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 10:00 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Tour Schedule

Hey Cara,

The calendar as stands is confirmed. The only missing piece is where and what the education event will be on the 7.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Tour Schedule

Hi Kate,

Can you give me a sense of when the items that are showing as TBC in the calendar — particularly for the first three
weeks of September — will be confirmed?

I've tasked my team with preparing in advance as much as possible, with a target date of August 24 for drafts, knowing
that briefings could start as early as August 27.

Thanks,
Cara

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:55 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen
GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick
GCPE:EX; Jones, 11 GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX
Subject: Tour Schedule

HI All,
Here is the tour doc for the fall. As you can see there is not a huge amount of open space so building these moveable 1-
2 day tour plans will be important. Please let me know if you have any questions and as usual this still needs to go

through PJH before considered final.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Giuliano, Angela
LASS:EX

Subject: UBCM Check in Post 5pm Events

Is this meeting happening?

19
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: MLA's at UBCM

I’'ve just sent you a place holder and we can sort out exactly when and where once you know your plans

20
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request with Premier Horgan

Attachments: image003.png; ATT00001.htm; Meeting Request Premier Horgan.pdf; ATT00002.htm

For tracking and review. Lori will provide an update to attach to the request.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request with Premier Horgan

We could do this subject to getting an update from Lori before deciding
G
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <ed@rmcoalition.com>
Date: August 2, 2018 at 10:16:26 AM PDT
To: <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting Request with Premier Horgan

Good afternoon,

The Resource Municipalities Coalition requests an opportunity to meet with Premier Horgan as outlined
within the attached letter.

Sincerely,

Mike Whalley

Executive Director

Resource Municipalities Coalition
ed@rmcoalition.com
250.793.6754
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

In the absence of Craig and Jonathan can you please fill out the vacation information?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Hey folks,
We are still looking for you, your MA’s and EA’s vacation to be tracked. Please do so by end of day today.

Kate

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 9:51 AM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation Tracking

Hi All,

This morning you will have been added to the MA-EA Vacation calendar. Please fill this out for all MA’s in your office (as
well as yourself) and your EA. Please keep this calendar up to date so Geoff and Amber will know who is available at all
times. Below are some instructions to open the calendar and | highly recommend you make this a short cut calendar.

Kate

For clients:
In left side toolbar, click on Folders view. There will be an entry called: Public Folders, click on arrow to expand then click
on arrow by All Public Folders to expand:

4 Public Folders - David.Henr
4 g All Public Folders
» r Advanced Education, Trainin...
» B Agricultural Land Commission

» I Agriculture, Food & Fisheries

» B Attorney General

» I BC Archives

Scroll down to Legislative Precinct and click arrow to expand:
22
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4 " Legislative Precinct

Scroll down to Office of the Premier and click arrow to expand:
Go to Calendars and click arrow to expand. Go to MA-EA Vacation
» B Municipal Affairs _

4 A Office of the Premier
4 gf Calendars

P Aboriginal Relations an...
P Advanced Education an...
P Agriculture and Lands
P Attorney General
P Children and Family Dev...
P Community & Rural Dev...
P Education
P Energy and Mines and P...
P Environment

P Finance

P® Forests and Range

P® Health Services

¥ Intergovernmental Rélat...
B Labour

¥ MA-EA Vacation

P Office of the Premier

P Public Safety and Solicit...
¥ Small Business, Technolo...

P® Tourism, Culture/Arts

FhERhrhddhhdddddddss

TIP - to add this calendar to your Calendar list:
Right click on MA-EA Vacation and select Add to Favorites

23
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4 ® Oftfice of the Premier
4 gf Calendars
M Abonginal Relations

» @ STED Vancouver

» B Tourism, Arts and Culture
» ™ Transpontation
r ravontes

Click on it to open it once. The calendar view should appear on right.
0 to your main Calendar list, you should now see MA-EA Calendar there for easy access.

After doing this, if you

4 ¥ My Calendars

v Calendar - David Henry@ gov.beca

» | | Shared Calendar

DONE!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:26 PM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Vacation Tracking

24
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Hi All,

In an effort to track when people are away we are setting up a calendar for vacation tracking. We ask that you enter in
the vacation for MA’s and EA’s in your office. An invite to the calendar will be coming out shortly.

Kate

25
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Will do!

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
August 2, 2018 11:52 AM
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

RE: Vacation

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Vacation

Hi Kate,

I was getting an error saying I didn't have permissions to load the calendar when I tried from the office, and
can't access it on my phone from where I am right now. Would you mind adding the entries below for leaves

for MAH? When I'm back $-22

working.

Let me know if this works, or if there's another way you'd prefer I handle it.

Thanks - take care,

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation

Hi Layne,

For our office:

.22

26

I'll try loading it up again and will get in touch with IT if it still isn't

Page 26 0of 278 OOP-2019-90239



.22

Let me know if you have any questions — thanks.

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C:250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne(@gov.bc.ca

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:13 PM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: Vacation

Hi Everyone,

If you could please send me your office’s vacation schedule over the summer, that would be really helpful. I
would like to have these them by Friday.

Thanks,

Layne
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Layne Clark
Director of Liaison and Coordination
Premier’s Office

P: 250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Cool, if you can add the other folks in your office that would be great

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Sorry — just still trying to figure out a time when | can go on vacation. Hope to have it sorted shortly.

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
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4 Public Folders - David.Henr...
4 g All Public Folders
» B Advanced Education, Trainin...
» B Agricultural Land Commission

» B Agriculture, Food & Fisheries

» ™ Attorney General

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
» ¥ Municipal Affairs _

4 A Office of the Premier
4 A Calendars

P® Aboriginal Relations an...
P Advanced Education an...
P Agriculture and Lands
P Attorney General
P Children and Family Dev...
P Community & Rural Dev...
P Education
P Energy and Mines and P...
B® Environment
P Finance

P Forests and Range

P® Health Services

P Intergovernmental Relat...
$® Labour

F® MA-EA Vacation

¥ Office of the Premier

B® Public Safety and Solicit...
¥ Small Business, Technolo...

B® Tourism, Culture/Arts

Fhhhhhhhhhddddddddsds

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

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Geoff,

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
August 2, 2018 11:55 AM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

List format of vacations

Amber mentioned that you may prefer a list of vacations as opposed to a visual representation. They are listed below.

§.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 2, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Okay, you should have permissions now. | don’t have any emails that were sent out but if | come across any I'll let you

know!

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Thanks Kate — | found the calendar but it looks like | don’t have permission to view or add anything, maybe | got missed

when permissions were being set up?

Also if you can think of any other important emails that went out over the past few months that | wouldn’t have
received please send them along as I'm worried | was never added to the list so wouldn’t have received anything since

starting in April.

Thanks,
Sarena

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Thanks Sarena, I'll work with Prem Tech to get you added to the list

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: REMINDER: Vacation Tracking

Hi Kate, | never received the original email. | keep getting missed on the Sr MA emails, do you know who | talk to about

that?
I’ll get this done by end of day thanks.

Sarena

On Aug 2, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey folks,

We are still looking for you, your MA’s and EA’s vacation to be tracked. Please do so by end of day

today.
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

This morning you will have been added to the MA-EA Vacation calendar. Please fill this out for all MA’s
in your office (as well as yourself) and your EA. Please keep this calendar up to date so Geoff and Amber
will know who is available at all times. Below are some instructions to open the calendar and | highly
recommend you make this a short cut calendar.

Kate

For clients:
In left side toolbar, click on Folders view. There will be an entry called: Public Folders, click on arrow to
expand then click on arrow by All Public Folders to expand:

<image001.png>

Scroll down to Legislative Precinct and click arrow to expand:
<image002.png>

Scroll down to Office of the Premier and click arrow to expand:
Go to Calendars and click arrow to expand. Go to MA-EA Vacation
<image003.jpg>

FhERhrhddhhdddddddss

TIP - to add this calendar to your Calendar list:

Right click on MA-EA Vacation and select Add to Favorites

<image004.jpg>

Scroll down to very bottom of Public Folders and expand Favorites: you will see MA-EA Calendar
<image005.jpg>

Click on it to open it once. The calendar view should appear on right.

After doing this, if you go to your main Calendar list, you should now see MA-EA Calendar there for easy
access.

<image006.jpg>

DONE!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:26 PM
To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Vacation Tracking

Hi All,
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In an effort to track when people are away we are setting up a calendar for vacation tracking. We ask
that you enter in the vacation for MA’s and EA’s in your office. An invite to the calendar will be coming
out shortly.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 1:03 PM

To: LP PREM Directors; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Directors Meeting

Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx

We have a small but mighty group for tomorrow’s meeting. Attached is the latest tour doc and below is the

agenda. Look forward to chatting.

Kate

AGENDA
Weekly Directors Meeting

1. Welcome

2. Present & Discuss Department Decisions
1. Communications

Scheduling

Stakeholder Relations

Priorities & Accountability
5. lIssues

3. Define Next Steps
1. Set next steps: who, what, when

4. Close

b b2

s

37

Page 37 0f 278 OOP-2019-90239



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: E&N Briefing

Hey folks,

Geoff and Amber are asking for a briefing ahead of the Island MLA E&N briefing on September 5. They would like to
know what Minister Trevena will be presenting to the group. | have cc’d Debbie here and she will help coordinate the
time with you.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with Premier Horgan

A polite decline of this meeting should be sent.

From: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request with Premier Horgan

Hi Geoff. | sought advice from Jacquie Dawes on this one. While | am familiar with the NW and their concerns, the NE is
new to me.

.13

Lori

On Aug 2, 2018, at 10:35 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

The Resource Municipalities Coalition requests an opportunity to meet with Premier
Horgan as outlined within the attached letter.

Sincerely,

Mike Whalley
39

Page 39 0of 278 OOP-2019-90239



Executive Director

Resource Municipalities Coalition
ed@rmcoalition.com
250.793.6754

<image003.png>

<Meeting Request Premier Horgan.pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Very interesting. Thanks for passing along!

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Thought you might be interested in this potential tour.

From: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Due July 6 MO Request FW: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Hi Christian,

This could be a great visit for Minister - good news story. May even be a good media event? Ministry staff in the
Workforce Innovation Division have worked with them over the last 2 years planning for the training of the new, largely
Indigenous new staff hires. They have created a learning lab that is mobile and staff have really enjoyed working with

them.
If Minister does go to PR we could look at other opportunities as well.

Thanks,
Ashley

From: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Hi Ashley

Can we get advice on this request?

From: Jennifer Osmar [mailto:Jennifer.Osmar@altagas.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:53 PM
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To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Hi Christian,
Thanks very much for your call today.

We would be pleased to host Minister Mark for a tour of AltaGas' Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal and introduce
her to our students who are enrolled in our Operator Training Program for which we've received $140,000 from the B.C.
Employer Training Grant.

We will do our very best to accommodate the Minister's busy schedule should an opportunity open up for her to visit
Prince Rupert.

Let me know if | can provide any further information or answer any questions you may have.

Thanks again for your call.

Jennifer

Jennifer Osmar| Senior Advisor - Stakeholder Relations AltaGas Ltd. | 1700, 355 4th Ave. SW Calgary, AB. T2P-0J1
Direct: 403-691-7553 | Cellphone: 403-801-1575
E-mail: Jennifer.osmar@altagas.ca

From: Jennifer Osmar

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:09 PM

To: christian.avendano@gob.bc.ca

Subject: Potential Visit to AltaGas Ridley Island Propane Export Terminal

Hello Christian,

| was provided your contact information by Dave Cyr who hosted the end of session event in Victoria a couple weeks
ago.

I'm writing to follow up on a discussion regarding Minister Mark's interest in potentially visiting AltaGas' Ridley Island
Propane Export Terminal at Prince Rupert.

We've recently received approval on a Canada-BC Job Grant application through your Ministry for the RIPET Operator
Training Program we just launched on June 11.

Please let me know if | can be of any assistance should the Minister be interested in a potential visit to Prince Rupert to
tour our construction site and visit our training program classroom.

Kind Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Osmar
Stakeholder Relations
AltaGas Ltd.
403-801-1575
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Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Tracking Leaves from Cabinet Etc

Hi Amber,

I've tried to reach out to Michelle Massy to figure out the process around this. §.22 'so

for now | will track and then figure out if there is already a process when she returns.

Kate

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Tracking Leaves from Cabinet Etc

Hi Kate,

From what Shelley and | understand, leave is reported to Michelle Massy at Cabinet Operations, and previously to
Layne, which now would be Amber. DMO wasn’t involved.

Thanks —
Jackie

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tracking Leaves from Cabinet Etc

HI Jackie,
I’m wondering if you can help us out. We are trying to figure out who tracks cabinet members leaves from cabinet,

P&A, etc. | assume folks upstairs do but want to know if that is the main and central location. If not can you point me in
the right direction?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 3, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: MLA Meetings

When you are back on Wednesday let’s discuss a second round of MLA meetings. Geoff would like PJH to call each
member in September. I'll give you some more info when you are back.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 9:00am Agenda - Daily meeting Template

For sure. Flip me the attachment!

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: 9:00am Agenda - Daily meeting Template

Hi Kate;

Geoff and Amber did a few changes to both the 8:30am / 9:00am Agenda’s. Can you please look over this one, as you
are chairing it, and advise if you would like any further revisions.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 3, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: Can you give me a call when you have a minute?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Done!

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

August 3, 2018 3:31 PM

Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
RE: Star Trek Gift for John

From: Moran, Roseanne [mailto:Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Star Trek Gift for John

HI there. One of our Communications Officers, Mahdiyar Biazi, was trying to connect with Amber Nash on this but it
sounds like she is away. Can | leave this with you two — Paramount Pictures wants to give PJH a star trek themed
birthday gift as | understand it. Mahdiyar’s coordinates are below if you want to talk to him but he indicated that some

from the PO just needed to connect with Jessica Kwon below to follow up. Thanks, Roseanne.

From: Biazi, Mahdiyar

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Star Trek Gift for John

Kind regards,

Jessica Kwon

Government Affairs

Paramount Pictures

5555 Melrose Avenue, Hollywood, CA 90038
0:323.956.1278 | C: 323.371.8237

Mahdiyar Biazi | Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Mahdiyar.Biazi@leg.bc.ca | C:778 389 1545 | P: 250

356 0997 | https://www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 3, 2018 4:.06 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Star Trek Gift for John

Yep. Have made the call.

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Star Trek Gift for John

Can you take this please? Thanks

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

Date: August 3, 2018 at 3:11:23 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Star Trek Gift for John

HI there. One of our Communications Officers, Mahdiyar Biazi, was trying to connect with Amber Nash

on this but it sounds like she is away. Can | leave this with you two — Paramount Pictures wants to give

PJH a star trek themed birthday gift as | understand it. Mahdiyar’s coordinates are below if you want to
talk to him but he indicated that some from the PO just needed to connect with Jessica Kwon below to
follow up. Thanks, Roseanne.

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
Mahdiyar.Biazi@leg.bc.ca | C: 778 389 1545 | P: 250
356 0997 | https://www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 7, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Flight options, August 29

Thanks Elizabeth. It looks like Smithers is confirmed for August 31*'. Can you check flights that leave from Nanaimo on
the 30" and flights that leave from Victoria on the 30'" and 31**? Returning Smither to Vic on the 31°.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Flight options, August 29

From: Tamra Bartilucci [mailto:tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Flight options, August 29

Hi Elizabeth
Please see below the flight options for Smithers , there are just 3 flights a day into Smithers and these ar e the options

with the best connections

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further .

Aug 29, Victoria TO Smithers

AC8050S 29AUG Victoria to Vancouver 525A 553A
AC8560S 29AUG Vancouver to Smithers  730A 919A

AC8052S 29AUG W Victoria to Vancouver 105P 133P
AC8562S 29AUG W Vancouver to Smithers 245P 434P

AC 8074 K 29AUG W Victoria to Vancouver 16:4517:13
AC 8564 K 29AUG W Vancouver to Smithers 17:50 19:39

Aug 30- Smithers to Victoria

AC8561S 30AUG Q Smithers to Vancouver 940A 1127A
AC8065S 30AUG Q Vancouver to Victoria 1200N 1231P

AC8563Y 30AUG Q Smithers to Vancouver 455P 642P
AC8081Y 30AUG Q Vancouver to Victoria 840P 911P
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AC8565T 30AUG Q Smithers to Vancouver 800P 947P
AC8083T 30AUG Q Vancouver to Victoria 1130P 1159P

Aug 29- Nanaimo to Smithers

AC8256Y 29AUG W Nanaimo to Vancouver 550A 616A
AC8560Y 29AUG W Vancouver to Smithers 730A 919A

AC8262Y 29AUG W Nanaimo to Vancouver 135P 159P
AC8562Y 29AUG W Vancouver to Smithers 245P 434P

AC8264Y 29AUG W Nanaimo to Vancouver 355P 419P
AC8564Y 29AUG W Vancouver to Smithers 550P 739P

Aug 30- Smithers to Nanaimo

1 AC8561L 30AUG Q Smithers to Vancouver 940A 1127A
2 AC8261L 30AUG Q Vancouver to Nanaimo 1235P 105P

AC8563L 30AUG Q Smithers to Vancouver 455P 642P
2 AC8267L 30AUG Q Vancouver to Nanaimo 910P 934P

AC8267L 30AUG Q Vancouver to Nanaimo 910P 934P
4 AC8269S 30AUG Q Vancouver to Nanaimo 1120P 1144P

Tamra Bartilucci Team Leader
Flight Centre Flight Centre Business Travel
(250) 360-2058

CPBC #42324 | TICO #4671384 | OPC #702971

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>

Subject: Flight options, August 29

Hi Tamra,

Are you able to send me some timing for flight options August 29, returning August 30""?

Nanaimo to Smithers
Smithers to Nanaimo

Victoria to Smithers
Smithers to Victoria

Thanks,
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Eligabeth Parkinoon

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information
is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: Autumn Festival

Hi Folks,

Below is what has been passed onto me for suggestions for the Autumn Festival Day events (September 22"). Are there
any additional events you want us to look at?

- Visiting the office of SUCCESS and its seniors care complex in Chinatown along with a couple more Society heritage
bldgs.

-George is considering organizing a private event with media’s presence on the same day, to celebrate the upcoming
Order of BC recipient from the Chinese Canadian community and who is living in a seniors facility in Yaletown. Maybe
this is something to join in on?

- Taiwanese/Chinese Family Association Dinner in the evening

-Sing Tao Dinner
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Policy Development Process
Location: Call in details below

Start: Wed 2018-08-01 1:00 PM
End: Wed 2018-08-01 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Required AttendeesOreck, Mira PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Tel:s.15;5.17
Participant codes.15;5.17
Moderator code:
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 11:.08 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX;
Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: Policy Development Process

Hey folks,

We've had to reschedule this yet again. Please be ready for the 23" at 11 for this meeting.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Raj Chouhan Event

Hi folks,

As discussed we are postponing the Raj event until November (date to be confirmed). I’'m thinking stakeholders should
take the lead on this project. From discussions with Amber H a group including TAC, Ravi and the constituency office
should be brought together to figure out how we achieve the community goals Raj’s office has with the TAC goals. Can |
leave it with you for coordination and discussion?

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 7, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Autumn Festival Events

Thanks for the information Katrina!

From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Autumn Festival Events

Hi Kate,
The Vancouver Chinese Family Association’s annual dinner will be on Saturday, Sept 22nd from 6:30-9pm at Shaun’s
Garden Restaurant (4540 No. 3 Road, Richmond). Premier is welcome to drop by anytime or join them for dinner if he

has time. There will be around 200 attendees celebrating the Autumn Festival together - and it’s also the organization’s
25th anniversary.

The organization started 25 years ago with local families getting together for social and community gatherings, mostly

Taiwanese Canadians but also some families from Hong Kong and China. The current president is Theresa Chiu
5.22

Thanks!

Katrina

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2018, at 8:56 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great! Thank you. Any details you have would be great. s.22
s.22

From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Autumn Festival Events
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Hi Kate,

Thanks for the information. There is a Taiwanese/Chinese Family Association dinner happening
during the event of the 22nd. | can try to confirm the location if the time may work - I'd assume
the Premier can drop by anytime between 6 to 9pm.

| will keep you posted of other events.

Thanks,
Katrina

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX; Kang, Anne HLTH:EX; Chow, George JTT:EX
Subject: Autumn Festival Events

Afternoon!

| am starting to put together the plans for the Autumn Festival in September. We have set aside the
22" of September for events for the Premier and know of the Sing Tao dinner in the evening. | am
wondering if you have any suggestions for other events during the day which the Premier should
attend. We are also working on a roundtable for media on the 18" of September which of course you
will be invited to. If you have any suggestions please let me know.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Do you happen to know exactly where the helicopter will have to land? §.22
s.14

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier: August 31st
Cool

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2018, at 4:53 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

True that! | realized and sent him another!

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Hi Kate

| don’t see Peter’s email in the To field
Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2018, at 4:41 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Peter,

| am writing to confirm receipt of the following invitation. We are working on
confirming the 31° of August for this visit. The outstanding question is if the meeting
will be in Smithers or in the Unistotden territory. If you can provide the number of
people travelling with the Wet'suwet’en and Unistoten groups that will be helpful to
determine if we can get transportation to the terrirory for all.

Kate Van Meer-Mass
Director of Operations
Office of the Premier.
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On Aug 4, 2018, at 7:08 PM, Peter Grant <pgrant@grantnativelaw.com> wrote:

Don,
| want to confirm that | have now spoken to the Unistoten as well as the
other Wet'suet’en chiefs. This discussion was delayed as the Unistot’en
chiefs were attending to $-22

5.22

s.22 They returned today and contacted me.

| can advise that this is the message | received from the Unistot’en and
the other Wet’suwet’en chiefs regarding a private meeting with the
Premier:

the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs, including the
Unistot’en wish to have a private meeting with the Premier,
possibly August 31, 2018 if he is available The other
Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs' support the decision

of Unistoten House Group from the Gilseyu Clan to protect
their territories from resource development, namely LNG
development. It is important that the Premier gains and
understanding of our authorities and jurisdiction.

Ideally, the PREMIER should see first hand the territories and
the Wet’suwet’en suggest that a chopper to hired to fly the
premier, his staff and the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs' to
the Unistotden territory. Out of respect for the Premiers time,
the Wet’'suwet’en suggest a chopper, unless he has the time to
travel approximately 3 to 4 hrs into the back country from
Smithers. Neither the Wet’suwet’en nor the Unistoten have
the resources to cover the costs of the flight.

| can advise that | recommended and the Unistoten and

Wet'suwt’en agree that this will be a private off the record meeting
with a smaller group of chiefs and representatives. They asked for me
to determine as soon as possible if this invitation is accepted as they
will need to take time off from their annual leave to prepare to meet
with the Premier. |advised and they agreed that there were no
preconditions to this meeting and | also advised them that this was not
intended as some form of ‘transactional’ negotiations.

The Unistoten told me directly that they are not negotiating regarding
the LNG development. | advised them that | would confirm that with
you. If the Premier cannot fly to the Unistot’en territory for the
meeting, both the Unistoten and the Wet’suwet’en are open to other
venues in Wet'suwet’en territory, including Smithers.

| have been asked to pass this invitation to the Premier and trust
that you will ensure he receives it.

PETER R. GRANT
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Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9

Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and delete your copy.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 7, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Update: PAEE

Looking pretty great to me. Should be a fun night!

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Update: PAEE

Hi folks,

Here is the short-list of the nominees for the Premier’s awards. The film crew will make up small videos of each person
to be shown at the event before the winner is announced.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Veronica

From: Teng, Zita EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update: PAEE

Hi,

Attached is an updated on the Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education. We will continue to provide updates every
couple weeks, and will aim to brief Minister in Sept. in advance of the event.

Thanks, Zita

Zita Teng | Executive Director

Strategic Planning & Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: 778-679-4740 e: Zita.Teng@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 7, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Labour Day Events

That's perfect. Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2018, at 3:43 PM, Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

At this point | do not have a list. | will check in with Garry and Roseanne to confirm if Labour Day events
will be whipped. If whipped or not | will ask Whip/Roseanne if ok to send email to CAs (copy LAs)
requesting details on what each Member will be doing on Labour Day. Will get back to you.

Thanks,

Angela

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Labour Day Events

HI Angela,

Are you folks whipping Labour Day events? If so can you send me a list of where people will be?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 6 announcement

That would be perfect.

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sept 6 announcement

Ha. Okay. Coquitlamish???
R

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 6 announcement

We moved PA just for you. So now we can do Vancouver/Lower Mainland

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sept 6 announcement

You told me Victoria side cause of P&A, no?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 6 announcement

We want this in the lower mainland. |s that not possible?

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Sept 6 announcement

Hi Kate,

I'm giving one last try to have the child care announcement on the Metro side. Okay done.
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So with that out of the way, any particular municipality on the Island side you would like this in?
Tks,

R
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Labour Day Events

Great. Thank you. The more info we have as to where people are attending the better!

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Day Events

Hi Kate,
Both Garry and Roseanne advised Labour Day events will not be whipped unless we receive specific invitations
requesting MLAs to participate (I have not received any to date). As per Garry “... last year Members were free to

attend Labour Day events in their local areas”.

Susan has sent an email to CAs this morning asking them to let her know details of what their Member will be doing
Labour Day (i.e. where, when, other dignitaries attending etc).

Will keep you up to date as we get closer to day.

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

68

Page 68 of 278 OOP-2019-90239



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: different topic

It’s complicated and not totally our call. Give me a call and I'll explain

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: different topic

Sept 4. Broadway & Surrey. There are rumours going around of having TWO events on the day, one in each
city. | don't think the Premier will go for that, never mind the PM. Is that a correct assumption?

If it is, then which of the cities would you want to do this in?
Tks,

Robb
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Jones, J) GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX;
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Themes for town halls

Amber H is fine with the lineup and topics below.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig
MAH:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Themes for town halls

Hi all,

I've just heard from UBCM, and they have given me this Friday as the final deadline for confirming the names and
composition for the town halls. After that, they will not be able to go in the program, and there may be issues
promoting them.

Will it be possible to get these confirmed this week?

Thanks,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne,
Craig MAH:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Themes for town halls

These are where we had landed last. For discussion and final approval.

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne,
Craig MAH:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Themes for town halls
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Here are the broad themes — (titles and ministers not finalized) for UBCM Cabinet Town Halls, that we agreed to move
forward with today.

We went with 4 town halls instead of three because the rooms are smaller and in order to fit a public safety themed
town hall in,

MO and Marlene confirmed these buckets fit the kind of requests that are coming in from communities, and the group
as a whole agreed that the goal here is primarily to offer communities an opportunity to discuss items that are top of

mind for them.

| understand Robb Gibbs didn’t want to finalize the approach to these without considering a strategic communications
plan for the event as a whole.

I’'m working on that right now, and expect to have something for folks to discuss on Monday.

Overall, the group as a whole agreed that we need to firm up the names of the town halls and their composition by end
of next week.

e Growing Prosperity. Suggested ministers: Agriculture, Forests Lands and
Natural Resource Operations, Environment.

¢ Investing in People. Suggested ministers: Health, Advanced Education,
Children and Families.

¢ Building a Better B.C. Suggested ministers: Municipal Affairs and Housing,
Transportation and Infrastructure, Jobs, Trade and Technology.

o Safe communities. Suggested ministers: Attorney General, Public Safety and
Solicitor General, Parliamentary Secretary for Emergency Preparedness.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 3:28 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

It may be August 22 or 23"

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

What date is this speech ?

Cara McGregor

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:25 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

Not sure who is putting together the speaking note for PJH’s address to the federal caucus but here are

some notes downloaded from Amanda Campbell to help guide you.

$.13;5.16
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 6:53 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Chinese Delegation Request

Please do book this.

Humbly yours,
Kate

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 8, 2018 at 5:17:47 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Chinese Delegation Request

No, no concerns. He is important in the LNG Canada world
Geoff

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 8, 2018, at 6:27 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Afternoon,

We've received the following diplomatic meeting request from IGRS. We will be trying
to set it up once details are clear but wanted to flag for the three of you beforehand to
see if you have any concerns.

Kate
Name of Meeting/Visitor 2018 Date Proposed | Recommendations Details &
for 30 minute
meetings (unless
otherwise stated)
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CHINA: Visit to Canada of H. E. Nur
BEKRI, Vice Chairman of National
Development and Reform
Commission and Administrator of
the National Energy
Administration

Please advise on
availability September
20-28 (precise visit
dates to B.C. to be
confirmed but likely
September 20-21) in
Vancouver

Recommended.

Proposed visit includes ir
Commission, LNG Canada
Woodfibre LNG project, S
Power Systems.

EMPR is leading the tech
Will also visit Alberta anc

Recommended that Pren
together. Have also appr
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 1:30 PM

To: ‘Campbell, Amanda'

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Thanks for this Amanda. We will check in with PJH about the social the evening before. As for the First Ministers
Meetings that will have to be further discussed with Geoff as we are in session that week.

From: Campbell, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Campbell@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Kate and Amber,

For the cabinet retreat this month, we would like to invite the Premier to give welcoming remarks to the entire cabinet
on the first formal day of meeting on Wednesday August 22.

In addition, if the premier can be available the evening prior on Tuesday the 21st we would like to invite him for a social
event with cabinet, and look to setting time for he and the PM to have some time to speak.

Please let me know if this may be possible, and we can let you know the hotel we are booked into. Our retreat location
will be going public to the media next week.

Secondly, | know Geoff is away but | wanted to confirm that the Premier can be available for And first Ministers meeting
October 17-18 in Ottawa?

Thank you,
Amanda
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:21 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Amanda,
Amber Hockin asked that | follow up with you re details of PJH speaking to your cabinet. | know that things may not be
set just yet but if they do become clear by this Friday please let me know. If details are available next week please send

Amber Nash a note as | will be away. I've cc’d her here.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Day Events - MLA attendance
Hi Susan,

| think Amber should take a looks.22

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Day Events - MLA attendance

| will remind CAs again that we need to know who is attending what for labour day events.

Hey | dropped off something at the West Annex for your review but maybe it should have been directed to Amber
Hockin?

Please advise once you read it. Thanks!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Labour Day Events - MLA attendance

Thanks Susan. Yes, pjh will be at the Vancouver event.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

So far only two responses. | will ask again on Monday when more CAs are off of vacation.
Both (below) say the premier is attending each event....

From: Vavrik, Anne

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Labour Day Events - MLA attendance

Shane is attending the VDLC event at the PNE at 10am on the 3. The invite said that Premier Horgan
would be speaking, so Shane be there for that.

<image002.jpg>Anne Vavrik | Constituency Assistant |
The Honourable Shane Simpson #5211 | MLA Vancouver-Hastings |
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(t) 604-775-2277 | (f) 604-775-2352 | 2365 E. Hastings St. Vancouver BC, V5L 1V6|

From: McCorkindale, Mack

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Labour Day Events - MLA attendance

Bowinn will be attending the VDLC event at the PNE (I believe it starts at 10am on Labour Day).
| think several other MLAs will likely be attending — | know they've invited the Premier too.

Mack McCorkindale

Constituency Assistant

Bowinn Ma, MLA | North Vancouver-Lonsdale

604 981 0042 | 5-221 W Esplanade, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3
Skwxwu7mesh-ulh Temixw & salilwata?+ tamax™
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Should we fold this meeting into PJH’s trip to Nanaimo?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Here it is.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Subject: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Amber:

| understand the Premier would like to meet with federal Minister Wilkinson.

Do you have a sense of the Premier’s availability in the coming weeks?

Many thanks, oym
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: RE: August Purchasing card EParkinson

Approved by me as well.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: August Purchasing card EParkinson

Hi Kate and Vanessa,

If all is approved can you please cc me and forward to Saija tomorrow $.22

s.22
Thanks,
Elizabeth

From:s.15 [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Sept. 7th event

See ya then!

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Sept. 7th event

Maybe come by ours. That way you can talk to both me and Will.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Sept. 7th event

Do you want to come by my office when you are done or | can come by yours? | have to do a bunch of clean upS.22
s.22 so will not be at the meeting this morning.

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sept. 7th event

Let’s chat after the meeting this morning.

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX <Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Sept. 7th event

Good morning, wanted to touch base about the proposed event with PJH on Sept. 7.
Unfortunately, one of the two Richmond projects we wanted to bundle together will *not* be ready on the 7™, So, it
would just be the $7.2m seismic upgrade to Robert J. Tait Elementary School.

s.13 ?
There are options. We could instead announce the General Wolfe Elementary seismic upgrade in Vancouver, a $20m
project.

Or, we could do the South Side event in Chilliwack —a new $50.61m elementary school, keeping in mind we also have
MRF going to Chilliwack on the 17" for the grand opening of Promontory Heights.
| can put together an EP with these 3 options if you like.
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And thinking maybe we could have a comms meeting to further discuss next week?

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Congradulatory Request

Certificate is great. If you can both email and send physical copy that would be great.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Congradulatory Request

Should be able to get something completed today. Do you have a preference if it’s done up more as a certificate vs a
letter?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Congradulatory Request

Hi Susan,

The organizers are asking when this will be ready. Do you have an ETA?

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Congradulatory Request

I can reach out to JTT.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-08-07 4:01 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX"
<Susan.Farmer(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Congradulatory Request

Great idea — will someone make sure JTT hasn’t done so already? Just don’t want them having two!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Congradulatory Request
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Sharons Credit Union is one of the largest banks in the Korean Community and they are celebrating their 30"
anniversary. Can we get a simple congrats letter drafted from PJH and sent to the below?

They can email the file to me .22 and hard copy to s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:10 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85240 Records Due August 17, 2018

| have no records

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85240 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by August 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Amber Nash, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Kate Van Meer Mass — PLEASE
LET ME KNOW IF ANYONE ELSE IN THE PREMIER’S OFFICE WOULD HOLD RECORDS

Regarding the entry in the Premier's calendar for May 10, 2018 under "filming skit" at the Rose Garden: The script,
storyboards, the raw footage, the finished product - as a digital video file, and related correspondence, both internal
and external, related to the skit

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:12 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85242 Records Due August 17, 2018

Attachments: NR

Please find attached

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85242 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by August 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meqggs, Amber Nash, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Kate Van Meer Mass, Evan
Brown — PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF ANYONE ELSE IN THE PREMIER’S OFFICE WOULD HOLD RECORDS

Regarding the May 18, 2018 conference call about the World Guangdong Community Federation Conference
Overview: the agenda and minutes, briefing note, decision note, handwritten notes, PowerPoint or like presentations,
audio/video recordings, and transcript.

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:13 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018

| have no records

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by August 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Amber Nash, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Kate Van Meer Mass, Evan
Brown — PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF ANYONE ELSE IN THE PREMIER’S OFFICE WOULD HOLD RECORDS

Regarding the May 28, 2018 opening ceremony of the World Guangdong Community Federation Conference Overview
attended by the Premier: Speaking notes, briefing notes, handwritten notes, PowerPoint or like presentations,
audio/video recordings, transcript and correspondence to and from the organizers, including, but not limited to the
WGCF and the People's Republic of China consulate and embassy.

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

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:31 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85296 Records Due August 17, 2018
Attachments: NR

Attached

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Bain, Don
PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX;
Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85296 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by August 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca .

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:32 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85404 Records Due August 20, 2018

| have no records

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85404 Records Due August 20, 2018

Hi Kate,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 20" whether or not you have any records. If you do
have a notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Kate Van Meer Mass (Date Range for Record Search: From
11/01/2017 To 06/30/2018)

Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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

Sent: August 10, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Autumn Festival

| do like the sounds of this! From my recollection no he has not been
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2018, at 12:23 PM, Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We can look for more info and other events, but flagging that the Richmond Chinese Community Society
has their annual Mid-Autumn Festival at Lansdowne Centre (free public event with 500 free moon
cakes). We'll confirm but | believe it’s from 11:30-5:00 on Sept 22",

Has he been before?

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud,
Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Autumn Festival

Hi Folks,
Below is how | see the day rolling out on the 22" of September.

-Morning: meeting with SUCCESS in Chinatown and visit Society Heritage Buildings (George Chow
suggestion)

-Morning: Possible media event with George Chow and Order of BC recipient in Yaletown (George Chow
suggestion)

-Mid day: Roundtable lunch with Seniors in Richmond (?) would need budget approval. Mira, | think this
would fulfill your team’s goals. (Mira’s team suggestion)

- Afternoon: Meeting with Canadian Alliance of Chinese Associations, Richmond (George Chow
suggestion)

-Late Afternoon: hold for other events

-Evening: Taiwanese/Chinese Family Association Dinner and/or Sing Tao Dinner. | can find no
information on the Sing Tao dinner so this will need to be researched. (Katrina Chen suggestion)

The things | see missing are a big public event. If we can keep out eyes open for any community event
that PJH could stop into that would be great.

Mira and Rick, can | ask that the two of you explore how this will works.22 | will send a
note to Katrina Chen, George Chow and Anne Kang to explain that you may be in touch for more details.

9

Page 90 of 278 OOP-2019-90239



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: §.22 Nho is looking after what

Attachments: Draft Tour Schedule.docx

Hi All,

| wanted to highlight a few pieces that will be on goings.22 so in case you have questions on specific topics

you will know who to talk to. I've also attached the updated tour schedule for the fall. s-22

s.22

Smithers: We have offered three locations for the meeting: Prestige Mountain Resort, Sandman Inn, Aspen Inn. Peter
Grant has offered on behalf of the Wet’suwet’en their board room at the office of Wet’suwet’en. Peter and Amber
Nash are in touch to make the final arrangements. Hotels and flights have been booked for Don Wright, Geoff Meggs,
Don Bain, Evan Brown and of course PJH. Doug Donaldson has been notified of the trip but will not be present.

Federal Cabinet Meeting: Details of the events such as timing should be coming from Amanda Campbell to Amber
Hockin, Amber H will then pass that information onto Amber Nash for input in the calendar. Minister James will also
be attending the social on the 215" and the cabinet meeting on the 22™. Rob Gillezeau has also asked to attend. Geoff
and Amber H | leave that decision to you.

Briefings: we have preserved the day of August 21° for briefings ahead of the Federal Cabinet meeting. We have also
held the 28 and 29" for a series of briefings. Geoff and Amber, please direct Amber N as to the content of the briefing
ahead of the federal cabinet meeting.

MLA calls: we have blocked these for Labour Day afternoon after the PNE and on September 7*". Amber Nash is the
lead.

LRT and Broadway: We are still waiting to hear from the Feds about what this event will look like but it is confirmed for
the 4'" of September. Amber Nash and Rick to take lead.

Childcare Benefits Announcement: Planned for September 6. The Ministry is looking for a location in
Coquitlam. Amber Nash and Rick Devereux are the leads.

Education Event: We are planning on the education to occur at the end of the first week back at school (September
7). The Ministry is working on a location and announcement in Richmond. Amber N and Rick Devereux are the leads.

UBCM: With the Premier’s request to not attend all week at UBCM we have asked for and received leave for Minister
Robinson’s speech on Wednesday as well as the opening reception on Tuesday night.

Lower Post: With the fires in the North the event is postponed indefinitely. Anne-Marie Sam will keep me updated if
anything changes.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 3:33 PM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-85863 Records Due August 24, 2018
Hi Amanda,
s.22 I'll check when | get back!

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2018, at 3:00 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,
| can’t see any emails here — could they be saved somewhere else?

Thanks,
-Amanda

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:20 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85863 Records Due August 24, 2018

Please find this in the J drive under Kate Van Meer-mass sent March 2018

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85863 Records Due August 24, 2018

Hi Kate,

Please see the below request and please let me know by Auqust 24" whether or not you have any
records. Please PDF records into this folder: Z:\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-85863 - Kate van Meer-
Mass all sent March Please let Alison know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.
To PDF records:

- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)

- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF

- Save in LAN folder
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Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Kate van Meer-Mass

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 03/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: August 10, 2018 6:20 PM

To: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: OVERNIGHT:S-19
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Tel$.19;8.17

Staff Check In
Kate's Office or by call in details below

Mon 2018-08-13 9:00 AM
Mon 2018-08-13 9:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Participant code:S.15;8.17

Moderator code:
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Staff Check In

Location: Kate's Office or by call in details below
Start: Mon 2018-08-13 9:00 AM

End: Mon 2018-08-13 9:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Tel:5.15;5.17

Participant code$.19;8.17

Moderator code
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 15, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Sept 4 announcement

Hey rick. Please speak to Amber Nash about this
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 7:19 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Sorry to bug you — | am checking with Amber on this as well. | texted too. Don’t mean to be a pest, just
don’t want to proceed without your ok.

| spoke with MAH comms folks and JJ today about this and they mentioned the PM is confirmed and the
idea of riding from Waterfront to Surrey then making the announcement. Has that been confirmed
with the Feds/PMO? I'm wondering if it is ok for me to get in touch with either Amanda Campbell or
someone else appropriate to start hashing out all the other details regarding timing, exact movements,
speakers, etc.

Let me know, and | can deal with others if needed. §.22

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux
Director, Event Services | Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: August 23, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: SILGA late/emergency resolution

Please have TAC meet.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: SILGA late/emergency resolution
Importance: High

Hi,

Please review below- it looks like they want a meeting to talk about a UBCM resolution re: state of emergency wording.
| can book the meeting, but can you let me know if PJH would like to take this, or should | have TAC meet with them?

Thanks,

M

From: Jenkins, Carol MAH:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX <Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SILGA late/emergency resolution

Importance: High

Hi Marlene,

Is there possibly a new meeting for the TAC Minister (or Premier) with the City of Penticton? See yellow highlighted
content below...

We are wondering about whether a new meeting note (or possibly a General Information Note) may be required.
Thanks

Carol Jenkins
Senior Policy Advisor
@ 778-698-3568

From: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Jenkins, Carol MAH:EX; Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX
Cc: Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX
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Subject: FW: SILGA late/emergency resolution
Importance: High

Carol, this just came our way — not sure if you have seen it yet or not. Will wait for your direction if a note for TAC is
needed

From: Mason, Clare DBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX; Mattock, Amber TAC:EX; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Chambers,
Craig GCPE:EX

Cc: Little, Andrew TAC:EX; Johnson, Tania N TAC:EX; Learned, Kristen DBC:EX; Hoffard, Kate DBC:EX; Young, Marion
DBC:EX; Porges, Richard DBC:EX

Subject: FW: SILGA late/emergency resolution

Importance: High

Hi folks

Flagging this resolution that just came our way; please update the Minister’s UBCM notes
accordingly—looks like they are asking for a meeting with MLB or the Premier.

As govt we can’t officially support a UBCM resolution but this does speak to what we, and our
partners, have been raising on our emergency response calls (this year and last)

Thanks

Clare

Clare Mason
Manager, Corporate Communications
Destination British Columbia
|2th Floor, 510 Burrard Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3A8
T 604.660.0424
F 604.660.1505
E Clare.Mason@DestinationBC.ca
Consumer HelloBC.com
Corporate DestinationBC.ca

-

LFEL) P

Sign up here for updates, invites and our new industry newsletter, Destination BC News. Receive updates on our marketing
campaigns, hear about tourism partnership and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team, get news
you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.

From: Ellen Walker-Matthews [mailto:industry@totabc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Mason, Clare DBC:EX; Walt Judas

Subject: SILGA late/emergency resolution

From: Andrew Jakubeit <andrew.jakubeit(@penticton.ca>

Date: August 22, 2018 at 4:23:50 PM PDT

To: Glenn Mandziuk <ceo@totabc.com>

Cec: Shelley Sim .22 >, Allison Slater $-22 >
Subject: SILGA late/emergency resolution

Glenn

As discussed on the phone today...SILGA is asking for a minister or premier meeting at UBC<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>